
VENDOR CONTRACT

Between ID£MT-A-KID Services Q

(Company Name)

THE INTERLOCAL PURCHASING SYSTEM (TIPS)

For

SOFTWARE
#03071615

General Information

The vendor contract shall include the contract, the terms and conditions, special terms and
conditions, any agreed upon amendments, as well as all of the sections of the solicitation and the
awarded vendor's proposal. Once signed, if an awarded vendor's proposal varies or is unclear in any
way from the TIPS contract, TIPS, at its sole discretion, will decide which provision will prevail. Other
documents to be included are the awarded vendor's proposals, task orders, purchase orders and any
adjustments which have been issued,

The following pages will constitute the contract between the successful vendors(s) and TIPS. Bidders
shall state, in a separate writing, and include with their proposal response, any required exceptions
or deviations from these terms, conditions, and specifications. If agreed to by TIPS, they will be
incorporated into the final contract.

The Vendor Contract {"Contract") made and entered into by and between The Interlocal Purchasing
System (hereinafter referred to as "TIPS" respectfully) a government cooperative purchasing
program authorized by the Region VIII Education Service Center, having its principal place of business
at 4845 US Hwy 271 North, Pittsburg, Texas 75686. This contract consists of the provisions set forth
below, including provisions of all Attachments referenced herein. In the event of a conflict between
the provisions set forth below and those contained in any Attachment, the provisions set forth shall
control.

Definitions

PURCHASE ORDER is the TIPS member's approval providing the authority to proceed with the
negotiated delivery order under the contract. Special terms and conditions as agreed to
between the vendor and TIPS member will be added as addendums to the PO. Items such as
certificate of insurance, bonding requirements, small or disadvantaged business goals are some
of the addendums possible.

Contract-SOFTWARE
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Lead Agency - Region VIII Education Service Center
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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 03071615 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Software Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 05/01/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 6/12/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Ident-A-Kid Services of America
Address 1780 102nd Ave. N Ste 100

St. Petersburg, FL 33716
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (727) 5774646
Fax 1 (727) 5768258
Email
Submitted 5/26/2015 9:26:55 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Emily Fellouzis Email Emily@identakid.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Date Subject Message

05/07/15 Pre-Bid Webinar 1. Click to start and join at the specified time and date:
https://global.gotowebinar.com/ojoin/6725893313349788930/724887489667689990
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:
When the Webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone and speakers
(VoIP). A headset is recommended.

-- OR --

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE:
If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone" after joining the webinar and call in using
the numbers below.

United States
Long Distance: +1 (415) 655-0051

Access Code: 749-762-945
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar

05/07/15 Pre-Bid Webinar Time and date of the webinar:
Friday, May 8, 2015
2:00 PM CST

05/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar (Recorded) If you missed the Pre-Bid Meeting or Webinar last week here is a link to the recorded webinar:
https://www.tips-usa.com/prebidmeeting.html
(You must have a video player plugin for your browser to view the recording.)

05/15/15 Pricing There was not a pricing spreadsheet template uploaded to the "Attachments" tab. Responding vendor must
create their own spreadsheet in Excel format and upload the document to the "Response Attachments" tab,
pricing section.

06/04/15 Administrative Fee There was a discrepancy in the Software RFP regarding the Administrative Fee. In all sections and attribute
questions, the TIPS Administrative Fee should be 1%. If you answered Question #11 in the Attributes
tab,“Pricing submitted includes a 2% TIPS participation fee?”, with a "NO" because it showed 2% and not
1%, but you would be willing to pay a 1% Administrative Fee, please email the TIPS Office at
bids@tips-usa.com notifying them of your agreement to pay 1%. If you checked "YES" to Question #11, no
further action is necessary and you will only pay 1%. Please note: If you said, "NO" to Question #11 that you
will not pay an Administrative Fee, a contract will not be awarded to your company. If you have any
questions please contact the TIPS Office. Thank you.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? St. Petersburg
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5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Florida

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? No

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 5
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 15

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Ident-A-Kid Services of America,
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Inc. (ISA) has provided child safety
750 characters.) services to schools and parents

since 1986. ISA is an INC500
company with over 100 locations in
40 states. These services are
constantly utilizing new technologies
to keep pace with the changing
needs of schools and parents
across the country. ISA provides
schools with its award winning
Complete Campus Security Solution
(CCSS) visitor management
software and ParentAlert notification
system. CCSS is entirely
customizable; allowing schools to
track visitors with optional Sexual
Offender Checks, tardy students,
volunteers, staff, etc. in an easy to
use, low cost solution.
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19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Rick Hagan

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title CEO

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email Rick@identakid.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 800890100

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7275768258

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Emily Fellouzis

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Program Manager

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email Emily@idenakid.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008901000

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Roseann Moushon

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email Accounting@identakid.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008901000

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Orders Department

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email orders@identakid.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8008901000

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.ccssvm.com,
www.identakid.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 59-2747237
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 1780 102nd Ave. N Ste. 100

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City St. Petersburg

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) FL

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 33716

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS visitor management, software,
database about your company that TIPS website users safety, Ident-A-Kid, Identakid,
might search. Words may be product names, CCSS, Complete Campus Security
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Solution, visitor, security, lobby,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST front office, management, tardy,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: student, staff, volunteer, check-in,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) sign-in, station, office, card, badge,

Sexual Offender Check, license.
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46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State
ADAMO, CHRIS 4196 E. Fairview Roa Stockbridge GA
AVERSA-SMITH, DO2015 Holly Ridge CouTimonium MD
AYERS, HARRY 8917 N. Shannon AveOklahoma City OK
BAUMAN, LOUISE 2089 Woodcock DriveAvon IN
BOCAN DARLENE 29746 FM 3009 NEW BRAUNFELS TX
CAMPBELL, KIMBER3116 NW 71st Oklahoma City OK
COSTANZO, JULIE 1260 THOMAS CIRC ROSWELL GA
COX KIRK 1041 LOFTY PINE DRCOLUMBIA SC
DAVIS, MARIA & VIC7418 GATE KEY COUSTANLEY NC
ERNST, BARBARA 1774 N. 350 WEST ROCKPORT IN
ESTRADA DAVID & T2390-C LAS POSAS CAMARILLO CA
FIELDS, KATHY 9 HUMMINGBIRD VADAHLONEGA GA
GANTZER, TY 30 Spring Hollow Ct. Westerville OH
GOLD, JOYCE 161 EVERGREEN LAPALMYRA PA
GORDON, DAN 3644 BEECH DOWN CHANTILLY VA
MCNAIR, MELISSA 240 Short Rd. Bessemer City NC
HERITAGE CHILDRE  117 Industrial Court Goldsboro NC
HORNER, SHERRY & 1471 S. WICKHAM Alvord TX
JACKSON, KIM 1005 Chestnut Haven Baltimore MD
JACOBS, SANDRA 14003 Queens Harbo   Charlotte NC
JOHNSTON, JOYCE 6998 Branson Meado  Archdale NC
LEVINSOHN, BILL 4701 SHENANDOAH COLUMBUS GA
McCARTHY, L 561 Preakness Stake  Henderson NV
McKEAN, KIM 4158 Kelly Lee Drive Jacksonville FL
O'HARA, BRIAN & JA4808 Pebble Beach CWilson NC
PARKER, DELORES 9628 Gold Field PlaceOklahoma City OK
RIERSON, LuELLEN 1634 TRINITY CHUR  PINNACLE NC
RIGGS, CATHY 1111 Arlynn Lane Virginia Beach VA
ROTHELL,  DON & P1235 Wilson Road Central SC
SELLERS, LAUREN 1212 Pinckney AvenuFlorence SC
STEPHENSON, RUT 9200 N. KENWOOD AKANSAS CITY MO
STEPNER, SHANNO   5446 MOUND AVENUSAN DIEGO CA
SWITZER JAN 1400 S Cedar Street Borger TX
TICKLE, TIM & DONN1225 Frank Road Gibsonville NC
WHITE, GREG & DED1101 FOREST LANE ANNISTON AL
WILLIAMSON, STEP 5597 Cascade Drive Lisle IL



Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone
30281 Chris Adamo Adamo@Identakid.co770-922-1129
21093 Donna Aversa-Smith daversasmith@identa443-275-1543
73132 Harry and Kerry Ayersayers@identakid.com405-470-1735
46123 Louise Bauman bauman@identakid.co317-437-6882
78132 Darlene Bocan BOCAN@IDENTAKID210-313-1336
73116 Kim Campbell campbell@identakid.c405-205-2625
30075 Julie Costanzo costanzo@identakid.c678-469-7429
29212 Kirk Cox KIRKCOX@IDENTAK803-467-5836
28164 Maria & Vic Davis mdavis@identakid.co 704-827-8231
47635 Barb Ernst ERNST@IDENTAKID812-660-0201
93010 David Estrada ESTRADA@IDENTA 805-484-2916
30533 Kathy Fields FIELDS@IDENTAKID706-482-0099
43081 Ty Gantzer tgantzer@identakid.co614-270-1968
17078 Joyce and Rich Gold jgold@identakid.com 717-497-1828
20151 Dan Gordon gordon@identakid.co 703-709-8556 
28016 Melissa McNair mmcnair@identakid.c704-616-6555
27530 Jim Creagh and Chris rdu@identakid.com 919-866-2365
76225 Pat Horner idkidtx@identakid.com940-389-8961
21226 Kim Jackson kjackson@identakid.c410-360-1000
28278 Charmaine Van Scha SJACOBS@IDENTAK727-359-4924
27263 Joyce Johnston JOHNSTON@IDENT 336-558-2000
31907 Bill Levinsohn bill@identakid.com 706-569-0477
89015 Lynn McCarthy lmccarthy@identakid.702-567-8111
32224 Kim McKean kmckean@identakid.c904-654-6951
27896 Brian O'Hara ohara@identakid.com252-544-0408
73128 Delores Parker PARKER@IDENTAK 405-596-1047
27043 LuEllen Rierson LRIERSON@IDENTA910-409-0076
23451 Cathy Riggs cathyriggs@identakid757-359-7132
29630 Don Rothell DON@IDENTAKID.C864-646-2521
29505 Bryan Greenway greenway@identakid.843-206-9088
64155 Ruth Stephenson STEPHENSON@IDE816-734-5062
92120 Shannon Stepner STEPNER@IDENTA 619-546-9583
79007 Jan Switzer SWITZER@IDENTAK361-739-8413
27249 Tim & Dana Tickle tickle@identakid.com 336-508-1148
36207 Greg White white@identakid.com 256-238-0159
60532 Stephanie Williamsonswilliamson@identaki630-709-3578



Contact Fax Company Website
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com
www.ccssvm.com

http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
http://www.ccssvm.com/
















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Ident-A-Kid Services of America, Inc.

1780 102nd Ave. N Ste. 100

St. Petersburg

FL

33716

(800)890-1000

(727) 576-8258

Rick(5)identakid,com

Rick Hagan

CEO

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

l-lb-15
TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name
Kershaw County Schools Camden SC Bill Oden, Technology Director
Darlington County School District Darlington SC Walter Keith Weatherford, Network Administrator
Tulsa Public Schools Tulsa OK Charlette Fisher
Columbus County Schools Whiteville NC Dr. Heather Wing, Assistant Superintendent
Cherokee County Schools Canton GA Dr. Brian Hightower, Deputy Superintendent



Contact Phone
803-432-8416
843-398-2232
918-746-6800 
910-642-5168
770-704-4269



Ident-A-Kid Services of America Warranty 

 

Software 

Warranty of Title.  Ident-A-Kid Services of America, Inc. warrants that it has good title to the 

software program and the right to license its use to the Licensee free and clear of any third 

party proprietary rights; Ident-A-Kid Services of America, Inc. shall defend and hold the Licensee 

harmless against any alleged violation of such proprietary rights. 

Limited Warranty.  I.S.A., Inc. does not warrant that the functions contained in the Licensed 

Product will meet Licensee's requirements or that the operation of the Software will be 

uninterrupted or error free. 

Some states do not allow the exclusion of implied warranties, so the above exclusion may not 

apply to you.  This warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights 

that vary from state to state. 

 

Equipment and Supplies 
Each item has a standard warranty through Ident-A-Kid for a period of 30 days. All items are replaceable, 
after troubleshooting with our technical team, within that time. For replacement items after the 30 day 
warranty period, the warranty/replacement is handled by the manufacture. Please see the list of 
warranties below: 
 
Life Time through Ident-A-Kid  

 JiffyPass Reader Kit 

 Keyfobs 
 
1 Year  

 Web Cam 

 Driver’s License Scanner 

 Signature Pad 

 All badges 
 

2 Year  

 Dymo LabelWriter 450 
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